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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart;
Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: ITS review - PLEASE respond to comments/edits!

Hi all,

Garwin provided a review of the take tables (and text before the table).
There are comments/edits for all!
He also stated that it looked like a lot of time and effort went into this saying "major props to all"

How about the first person to click on it and it opens for you (and doesn't say someone already has it
open) - it is YOURS FIRST!?

then respond to this email when you are done for someone else to start.

UNLESS: someone has a specific time they can work on it - please let us know.
You are welcome/encouraged to take a look at comments/edits to start thinking about changes (or even
working on them), to then transfer to the MASTER file when it is available.

We are expected to have this "buttoned up" by Monday morn!
?

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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